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PER CURI AM *

Angelia P. H nton appeals her jury conviction for conspiracy
to defraud the United States and two counts of conversion of
property belonging to the United States in violation of 18 U S. C
§ 371 and 18 U.S.C. 88 641, 642. Hi nton argues that the district
court erred in admtting into evidence three Governnent exhibits
whi ch she contends were not provided to her during discovery as
required by Rule 16 of the Federal Rules of Crim nal Procedure.

Hinton further argues that the cunul ative effect of the trial

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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court’s errors denied her right to a fair trial and that, as a
result, she is entitled to a new trial

Hi nton concedes that she waived her objection to governnment
Exhibit G 10. W also conclude that H nton wai ved her objection
to Governnment Exhibit G 1, when counsel agreed, following a
recess to review the docunents in G1, to the adm ssion of the
docunents. Because Hi nton w thdrew her objections to two of the
Governnent’s exhibits, H nton waived her right to contest on

appeal their adm ssion into evidence. See United States v.

Musqui z, 45 F.3d 927, 931 (5th Cr. 1995).

The district court did not abuse its discretion in admtting
Governnent Exhibit G 3, which was conprised of photographs. The
record reflects that the Governnment |listed Exhibit G3 in the
exhibit list it provided to Hinton prior to trial but that Hi nton
did not request copies of the photographs. Rule 16 of the
Federal Rules of Crimnal Procedure requires only that the
Governnent permt the defendant to inspect materials. Because
Hi nton did not request copies of the photographs, there was no
violation of Rule 16 and the exhibit was properly admtted.

United States v. Doucette, 979 F.2d 1042, 1044-45 (5th G

1992) .
Because the district court did not err inits evidentiary
rulings, a cunulative error analysis is unnecessary in this case.

See United States v. Miye, 951 F.2d 59, 63 n.7 (5th Cr. 1992).

AFFI RVED.



